ADDENDUM #3
RFP For Hauled Utilities Digitization

This addendum is issued on the 2nd day of October 2020 by the City of Bethel in answer to
guestions received by the Purchasing Agent. The issuance of this addendum DOES NOT change
the proposal deadline date to October 19, 2020.

Question #1
Do the City currently have Microsoft SharePoint? If so, what version? On-Prem or 03657

The City is currently transitioning into Microsoft 365 and will use Microsoft Sharepoint.

Question #2

If the City does not have SharePoint, do it have one of the following?
Microsoft CRM

SalesForce

Other CRM solution

SQl database

The City uses SQL Database 2019 currently and will continue to use it after Sharepoint is
implemented via Microsoft 365.

Question #3

Can meetings with the City be scheduled to discuss its needs for this project?

Yes.

Question #4

Does the City use MiFi’s?

No, but the City would be open to it if the data network available would prove robust enough
to support them.

Question #5

Can the trucks listed in the project specs be equipped with WiFi?

Currently, no. When trucks return to home base, they can end up on WiFi, but we currently
have no mechanism to have the trucks using WiFi while in the field. MiFi could be a solution
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for that, but the limitations of the network might not be strong enough to support what is
needed.

Question #6

Where are the routes being scanned stored now?

Scanned routes end up on our file servers. The original documents disseminated to drivers are
also on our file servers.

Question #7

Do the City have any reporting needs?

Nothing beyond what is requested in the RFP documentation though the City would not be
adverse to additional reporting functionality.

Question #8

Do the City have any search needs?

Nothing beyond what is requested in the RFP documentation though the City would not be

adverse to additional searching functionality. The supervisor or admins at home base need to
be able to refer to previous days’ completed route sheets.
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